



Minutes

Shire Strategic Planning Committee

Monday, 3 June 2019

6:30pm

Council Chambers,
Level 2, Administration Building,
4-20 Eton Street, Sutherland

SUTHERLANDSHIRE

PRESENT: Councillor Provan (Chairperson), together with the Mayor, Councillor Pesce, Councillor Collier, Councillor Croucher, Councillor McLean, Councillor Plibersek, Councillor Riad.

STAFF IN ATTENDANCE: Director Shire Planning (Peter Barber), Manager Strategic Planning (Mark Carlon), Governance Officer (Jill Bleszynski) and Governance Officer (Bernadette Feltham).

APOLOGY

RECOMMENDATION: (Councillor Croucher/Councillor Provan)

That an apology tendered on behalf of Councillor Steinwall be accepted and leave of absence granted.

DISCLOSURES OF INTEREST

File Number: 2015/14239

Prior to discussion of item PLN019-19, Councillor Riad declared a pecuniary interest in the following matter;

PLN019-19 Results of Exhibition of SSDCP2015 - Draft Amendment 4
File Number: 2017/264379

advising that his extended family own property within the Shire where the changes noted within the Annexes involved their respective zoning and he will not partake in the discussion and leave the Chamber.

CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

RECOMMENDATION: (Councillor Plibersek/Councillor Pesce)

That the Minutes of the Meeting of the Shire Strategic Planning Committee held on Monday 06 May 2019 be confirmed as a correct record.

PLN019-19 Results of Exhibition of SSDCP2015 - Draft Amendment 4
File Number: 2017/264379

***Councillor Riad declared a pecuniary interest in this matter, left the Meeting, took no part in the discussion and did not vote.

RECOMMENDATION: (Councillor Pesce/Councillor McLean)

THAT:

Council adopt Sutherland Shire Development Control Plan 2015 Amendment 4 as exhibited with minor administrative amendments, as attached Appendices B – AN.

A Division was taken to be called on the Recommendation and the following votes were recorded:

In Favour of the Recommendation were the Mayor, Councillor Pesce, together with Councillors Collier, Croucher, McLean, Plibersek and Provan.

Against the Recommendation – Nil.

Councillor Riad returned to the Meeting (6.33pm).

PLN020-19 Discussion Paper - Local Character Overlays
File Number: 2019/336724

RECOMMENDATION: (Councillor Riad/Councillor McLean)

THAT:

Council endorse the draft submission, attached as Appendix A, to the Department of Planning Industry and Environment on the Discussion Paper – *Local Character Overlays*.

The Meeting closed at 6:43pm.